

**Little Bitterroot Lake Assoc.**  
**Meeting Minutes**  
**Date: 6-2-2021**

**Location:** Phone

**Roll Call:**

- Dan H., Robbie T., Tanya., ~~Dave., Tyler, Mike L.~~ Buck M., Jadyn, Grant S.,

**Treasurer Report:**

- 

**General Reports:**

**Buck -**

**Dan -** 4 LBLA newsletters this year, Still working the Day Use Only site near the dam. LBLA is supplying a porta-potty. Donation from Barclay's foundation. New sign at the "Y".

**Robbie -**

**Mike -**

**Tanya -**

**Tyler -**

**Jadyn -** Organizing Xcel sheet with all lake assoc. owners and others, managing boat launch, managing payment schedules and other.

Old Business:

- Continue to share information on utilizing septic grant.

New Business:

- Nomination of Grant Syth (Dan), Second (Robbie), All in Favor.
- Begin using Google or Zoom meetings for future meetings (Buck).

**Notes:**

- **August 6th (Wednesday) at 6:00PM Annual Meeting. Food and Fun!**

**Adjourned: 8:00PM**